# SOBHY MOHAMED SHETEWY

#### MEDICAL SALES REPRESENTATIVE AT SANDOZ A NOVARTIS DIVISION



# **OBJECTIVE**

I'M Sobhy

three years of experience at Sandoz in Al Line ( curam and ceftriaxone ). looking for a new chance in your company with three years experience in multinational company. looking for new challenge in other therapeutic area to develop my career pathway.

#### CONTACT

- A EL-Mansoura Dakhlia- EGYPT
- **\** 01032055473
- 01064395002
- ph.sobhyshetewy@gmail.com

#### **EXPERIENCE**

2018 - Present

#### Sandoz A Novartis division

Medical Representative

- 2019 achievement 114 % in Al line ( curam and ceftriaxone )
- 2020 achievement 100 % in Al line ( despite of situation related to COVID-19 and work from home).

2017 - 2018

**Abo EL-Fottoh pharmacy** 

pharmacy

#### PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Name Sobhy Mohamed Shetewy
- Birthdate 27/04/1994
- Residence
  EL-Mansoura Dakhlia
- Nationality EGYPTIAN
- A CAR
  Have Driving license and car

## **INTERESTS**

- Playing football
  Description of the interest
- watchin football
  Description of the interest
- watching tennis
  Description of the interest
- playing PlayStation
  Description of the interest
- travelling
  Description of the interest
- swimming Description of the interest

## **EDUCATION**

2012 - 2017 Mansoura university

faculty of pharmacy, Mnasoura

· Bachelor of pharmacy with very good degree at

2017

## **SKILLS**

Skill group Skill group communication **High learning** agility hard working Computer **Negotiation** Adaption and skills flexibility Handling objection Customer service motivated

#### **COURSE**

2018 **SELLING SKILLS** 

<u>SANDOZ</u>

2019 PRESENTATION SKILLS

<u>SANDOZ</u>

2019 WILL TO WIN COURSE

SANDOZ

2020 KEY ACCOUNT EXCELLANCE

<u>SANDOZ</u>

## **REFEREES**

Referee group

Referee group

Dr / Mohamed Hegazy

**Former NSM** 

Sandoz

**C** 01016191527

**01016191527** 

Dr/ Mohamed EL-Mohanker

**Former FLM** 

Sandoz

**\** 01008848239

**01008848239** 

Dr/ Ahmed Kotb

FLM

**■** Sandoz

**\** 01004025072

**01004025072**